
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
8/30/2019 3:06:38 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Christina Erwin 
[CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Alta Cunningham [ACunningham@esassoc.com]; 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Dameron [DDameron@esassoc.com]; 
Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard McCallum II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC EIR Publication Schedule 
see below 

8/30/2019 4:30:00 PM 
8/30/2019 5:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

There are several options for schedule to publication. ESA would like input from the team so that we can allocate 
resources accordingly this weekend. 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code) 

Dial 

\'ou can also diai -nd enter yrn.n meeting number·. 

If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

the meeting. 



Need help? Go to 


